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From: Myilita Henderson [MHenderson@gulfcoasthealthcare.com)
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/EIN CHANGE

DOCUMENT NUMBER: MO8000002713
ENTITY NAME: FL HUD ROSEWOOD, LLC

PLEASE CHANGE THE FEI/EIN NUMBER TO THE FOLLOWING: 26-2645474
ALL OTHER INFORMATION WILL REMAIN THE SAME

Mylita Henderson

Paralegal

Corporate Compliance

Gulf Coast Health Care, LLC

2 N. Palafox St.

Pensacola, FL 32502

P: {850)430-0294; F: (850)436-6766
mhenderson@gulfcoasthealthcare.com

*%** CONFIDENTTIALITY NOTE *#%%

This message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s)
and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient (s}, you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
megsage in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the
sender -at the e-mail address above and discard this e-mail. Thank you.
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